



Charles Sturt University

Your Student Voice Survey Competition

Promoters

Charles Sturt University (ABN 83 878 708 551), Panorama Avenue, Bathurst, NSW 2795 and CSBA Pty Ltd (ABN 17 158 241 895 and ACN 158 241 895), Level 35/477 Collins St, Melbourne VIC 3000

Commented [OH1]: take out the grange

Entry Requirements

Students enrolled with Charles Sturt University who have submitted their answers to the Your Student Voice survey during the Competition Period.

Ineligible Entrants

1. Entrants who have already won a Prize for a Competition Period are not eligible to win again within the same Competition Period.

Commented [OH2]: Not sure around this one. We don't want them to submit again as we only want them to do the survey once on the link they are sent.

Competition Period

Monday 31 March 2025 00:01am AEDT to Friday 11 April 11:00am AEDT 2025.

Entry Method

To enter the Competition, during the Competition Period, each entrant must: Complete and submit their answers to the Your Student Voice survey.

Entry Criteria

To be in the running for the Your Student Survey prize pool of 15 Prezzy gift cards, you must be an actively enrolled Charles Sturt Student and complete the survey between 31 March 2025 and 11 April 2025 by 11am. In order for your entry to be validated, you must provide your full name, email address and student ID number before your prize is sent.

Commented [OH3]: add something like before your prize is provided so we can validate your entry/ability to enter - please make this sound better :)

Maximum Number of Entries

A participant can enter only once in the main Your Student Voice survey during a Competition Period.



Charles Sturt University

Your Student Voice Survey Competition

Prize Details

\$100 Prezzy gift card

Total number of Prizes

There are fifteen (15) prizes

Total Prize Pool

\$1500 (incl. GST)

Determining the winner(s)

Following the Competition Period ending, fifteen completed surveys throughout the Competition Period will be selected at random and deemed as winners on Friday 2 May 2025.

Notifying winners

Each winner will be notified by email using the details provided by Charles Sturt University on Friday 2 May 2025. Winners may be contacted by the Student Communications Team and asked to write a Charlie Blog on their completion of the survey and winning the prize.

Prize Delivery

The Prize will be delivered via email through the Prezzy Portal, using the details used for notification.

Conditions of Entry

These Conditions of Entry must be read together with the Schedule.

By entering, entrants accept these conditions. Entry is open to residents of Australia and International students living on-shore who comply with the Entry Requirements. Entries submitted by Ineligible Entrants are not accepted. All valid entries will be entered into the competition. Entries must be received during the Competition Period. Charles Sturt University and CSBA have no control over telecommunications networks and accepts no responsibility for problems associated with them. Entries deemed received at the time of receipt, not at the time of transmission. Entries submitted using any form of automated entry device or software are ineligible. Entries not fully complying with these Conditions of Entry will be deemed invalid. Charles Sturt University and CSBA accept no responsibility for late, lost, incomplete, delayed, corrupted, illegible or misdirected entries whether due to error, omission, alteration, deletion, destruction, transmission interruption, tampering, theft, destruction failure or otherwise. An entry cannot be modified after it has been submitted. The eligibility of entries is solely within the discretion of the Promoter. Each Prize is not transferrable,

Commented [OH4]: Just need to check the timing on this one

Commented [OH5]: Need to check this part and waiting on CSBA.

Commented [OH6]: Just amend to winners may be contacted and why eg about the survey and winning the prize

Commented [OH7]: International students are part of the students we are canvassing



Charles Sturt University

Your Student Voice Survey Competition

exchangeable or redeemable for cash. This is a game of skill and chance plays no part in determining winners. Each valid entry will be individually judged on the basis of the Entry Criteria. The judges' decision will be final and no correspondence will be entered into. All entries will become the property of Charles Sturt University and CSBA. Each entry must be entrant's original work. Entrants warrant that their entry is not, and its use by Charles Sturt University or CSBA will not be, in breach of any person's intellectual property rights or any other rights. Charles Sturt University and CSBA may request winners to provide proof of identity and proof of residency at the nominated Prize delivery address. Identification considered suitable for verification is at the discretion of Charles Sturt University and CSBA. If for any reason this promotion is not capable of running as planned or if the administration, security, fairness, integrity or proper conduct of this promotion is affected for any reason, Charles Sturt University and CSBA may in their sole discretion cancel, terminate, change or suspend the competition. Charles Sturt University and CSBA may disqualify any individual who tampers (or benefits from the tampering) with the entry process or the conduct of the competition or who has, in the opinion of Charles Sturt University or CSBA, engaged in conduct which is fraudulent, misleading or generally damaging to the reputation of Charles Sturt University or CSBA or has breached these Conditions of Entry. Charles Sturt University and CSBA will not be liable for any loss (including without limitation, consequential or indirect loss), cost or damage, personal injury or death which is suffered (whether or not due to the negligence of any person) in connection with entering the competition or using the Prize, except any liability which cannot be excluded by law (and if so, that liability is limited to the minimum allowable by law). Charles Sturt University and CSBA accept no responsibility for the tax implications of Prize winnings. Winners should obtain independent tax advice to determine how this may affect their circumstances. CSBA will be processing information collected from you on behalf of and under the instruction of Charles Sturt University (ABN 37 063 446 864).

View [Charles Sturt University's Privacy Management Plan](#)

Commented [OH8]: Um no, this is an anonymous survey